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Government ofMaharashtra

No. FLD-2019/C.R.310/F-10
Revenue and Forest Department,
Mantralaya, Mumbai- 400 032.
Date:- 08.11.2024

To,
The Secretary,
Ministry of Environment, Forests & Climate Change,
Government of India,
New Delhi.

Sub.:-Forest Land - Chandrapur
Diversion of 80.77 ha Forest Land for Renewal of Mining lease under
Van (Sanrakshan Evam Samvardhan) Adhiniyam, 1980 for Durgapur
Open Cast Mine Project in Compartment No. 400 and 401 of
Chandrapur Forest Division, Chandrapur District of Maharashtra.

Ref: 1. Your Office Letter Dated 02.08.2024.
2. APCCF & Nodal Officer Letter No. Desk-17/FCA-S1/ PID-6704
/Chandrapur /1671, Dt.22.10.2024.

Sir,
Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change (Forest Conservation

Division), Government of India has sought information with respect to proposal for
diversion of 80.77 ha Forest Land for Renewal of Mining lease under Van (Sanrakshan
Evam Samvardhan) Adhiniyam, 1980 for Durgapur Open Cast Mine Project in

Compartment No. 400 and 401 of Chandrapur Forest Division, Chandrapur District of
Maharashtra, vide letter under reference No.l.

2. Additional Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & Nodal Officer, Maharashtra
State, Nagpur has submitted compliance report to the Government of Maharashtra vide
letter under reference no.2, Compliance Report submitted by the APCCF & Nodal Officer
is self-explanatory and attached herewith for further necessary action in the matter.
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~~ .

anesh Jadhao'
Un r Secretary to

the Government of Maharashtra
Under Secretary

Revenue and Forests Department
Hutatma Rajguru Chowk

Madam Cama Road, Mantralaya
Mumbai 400 032

1) Principal Chief Conservator of Forests (HoFF), Maharashtra State, Nagpur.
2) Additional Principal Chief Conservator of Forests and Nodal Officer, Nagpur.
3) Chief Conservator of Forests (T), Chandrapur.
4) Divisional Forest Officer, Chandrapur

Copy to:

Encl : As above.


















